
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Nations Unies 

CONSEIL. 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

UNRESTRICTED 

E/CN . 1/SR 42 
22 April 1948 

ORIGIHAL : ENGLISH 

ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT COMMISSION 

Chairman: 

Members: 

Third Session 

SUMMARY BECORD OF THE FORTY -SECOND MEETING 

Mr. 

*Mr. 
*Mr. 

Mr. 
Mr. 

*Mr . 
Mr. 
Mr . 
Mr. 
Mr. 

*Mr. 
Mr . 

..¥-16-
• • .l.".l"- • 

Mr. 

Lake Success, Ne~ York, 
Tuesday , 20 April 1948, at 11 . 30 a.m. 

Roland \HIDON 

J. vlOULBROUN 
J. G. 'IORRES 
DEUTSCH 
F . HO 
N. SILVERIO 
R. BYSTRICKY 
J. RUEFF 
R . NEHRU 
G. BOE 
G. LUTOSL0\1SKI 
A. P . t.(OROZOV 
:.1 • FLE~.ING 
I. LUBIN 

(Australia) 

Be lgium 
Brazil 
Canada 
China 
Cuba 
Czechoslovakia 
France 
India 
Non1ay 
Poland 
Union of Sovie t Socialist Republics 
United Kingdom 
United States of America 

Representatives of Specialized Pgencies : 

Mr . A. A. EVANS 
Mr. D. GORDAN 

International Labour Organization 
International Bank for Reconstruc

tion and Development 

Consultanta from !;on-Governmental Organizations : 

Miss T. SENDER 
Mr. P. VASSEUR 

Secretariat: 

Mr. A. GOLDET 
Mr. D. WEINTRAUB 

American Federation of Labour 
International Chamber of Commerce 

For the Assistant Secretary-General 
Commission Secretary 

* Alternates fo r the tl::!.rd session 

NOTE. Any corrections of t he originals of speeches in this 
record should be submitted in ~riting at the latest vlithin 24 hours 
to ·Mr . E . D~lavena~ Director, Official Records Division, Room CC-119, 
Lake Succ&ss. Corrections should be accompanied by or i ncorporated 
in a letter, on headed notepaper, b&aring the appropriate document 
syrcbol numbe r and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Correc
tions can be dealt \-lith ~ore speedily by the services concerned if 
delecations \-I ill be good enough also to incorporate them in a mimeo
graphed copy of the record. 



r~ /CILl/SR 42 
Page 2 

I 'T'El-1 3 - SEIJ•:CTION OF MEMBEBS OF SUB -C0l'l-iiSSIONS 'IO REPlACE MEMBERS 
~·rt) RA YL P.ESIGNE.'D -

The CHATRtiJ\N announced tbut the only existing vacancy was 

on lh~ Sub-Conmiesion on Economic Development as a result of the 

resicnation of Mr. Victor Urquidi of Mexico . The ColtiDiesion m18ht 

agr ee to submit. nominations, accompanied by a brief biographical 

skP.tch of t he candidate, to the Secretary by Thursday, 22 April 1948 

at 5 p .m. Member s we re r equested to ascertain whe ther nominees were 

available for service on t he Sub-Coir·mi esion. On Friday , t he Com-

mission could diseuse the nominations and hold the election in closed 

sess1on as provided in the rules of procedure . 

Mr. NEHRU {India) supported the election procedure suggested 

ty the Chai l'm£uL 

The Conmiss io& agreed to adopt the election procedure as i ndicated . 

ITE,l\1 4 - REFORT OF MR . JOHN DEu""TSCH, THE COMMISSION 'S REPRESENTATIVE 
ON THE POPULATION CO~SION 

Mr . DEUTSCH {Canada) indizated that he had been unable to 

sented Canada on the Preparatory Conmieeion of t he International Trade 

Or Ganization in Geneva. Mr . H. Lukin Robinson (Canada) had attended 

as alternate for Mr . Deutsch . 

Mr. Deutsch presented hie repor t on the second session of the 

Population Commission (document E /CN .1/57) . Since he had not been 

present a t the meetings , be could not an.fmer specific questions but 

fe l t that the Economic and Emplo~ent Cc~seion mieht wi s h to advise 

the Population Cottmi ttee of its needs . 

On behalf of the Economic and Employment ·Comndssion, t he 

CRIUH1AN thanked both Mr. Deutsch and Mr . Robinson for the ir co -operation . 

/Mr . FLENING 



E/CN . 1/SR 42 
Page 3 

Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdom) indicated that Mr. Deutsch's 

re~ort confirmed his i mpression that the ~ork of the Populat i on Com-

m.1ss:toh was being conducted in a thorough and scientific YJay . He 

dre\·1 attention to the fact that the Population Commiss i on had not 

r equested the views of the Economic and Employnent Commission, that 

it \>las merely i nitiating its work and that it had an exceedingly 

limited staff at i te disposal . He therefore hoped that the Economic 

and Employment Commission would not request e laborate studies from 

the Population Commission. 

Mr . Fleming felt, however, that it would be desirable for the 

Sub -Commission on Economic DeveloJ,:ment to be kept fully i nformed 

of the "'ork of t he ? opulation Commission since that Sub-Commission 

dealt \~ith long-range problems and \>las particularly concerned with 

population trends in under-developed territor ies . 

One of t he important matters in formulatinb que stions for cen-

suses was classification of the industrial composition of the popu-

lation . While it was true that the International Labour Organization 

and t he Statistical Commission had done a substantial aJLount of work 

on the subject, Mr. Fleming pointed out that it would be useful to 

have the industri al classification of the population tied in vlith 

the classification of production i n production indices. 

Speaking as the repr esentative of Australia, the CHAIRMAN 

concurred in the remark.s o f Mr. Fleming and stated that he too was 

favourably impressed by the work of the Population Commission . 

Mr . ¥.0RO ZOV (Union o f Soviet Soci alist Re publics) noted 

that dur ing discussion in the Economic and Social Counc:l.l, t he Soviet 

delegation had already raised objections to a number of statements in 

the rei:ort of the Population Commission based on archaic and unacceptable 

theories. He had no intention of repeating that discussion but deemed it 

/necessary 



E/CN.l/8R 42 
PaBe 4 

necessary to state that if the Population Commission adheres to t hotA 

tl~~ories 1 t '4 ill fail to carry out its task . 

Since there "'ere no further cou.ments, the CRAIBMAN declared. dis
cussionO'f"i tem 4 closed and indicated tl1nt in due course e. draft fO'l' 

inclusion in the Commission 'e r e:r:o r t to the Ccuncil ':culd be submitted 
~L-pErCV(:l . 

ITEM 5 - REFORT OF MR . J OSE NUNEZ GU.IMARAES , TEE COti.MISSION 'S 
OBSERVER ON THE SOCIAL COti.MISSION, ON THE QUESTION OF 
CONFERENCE OF EXPERTS ON HOUSING 

Mr. TORRES (Brazil) explained that Mr. Guimaraes , who had 

been designated as the Commission's observer on the Social Commission, 

had been unable to attend the second session of the Social Commission 

and had re~uested Mr . Robert de Oliviera Campos (Brazil) to replace 

him. Accordingly , the report on the Social Con:.mission (document E/CN .1/56) 

which Mr . Torres presented, had been prepared for the Economic and 

Employment Con:mission by Hr. Campos . 

The CHAIRMAN expr essed the appr eciation of the Economic and 

Employment Con.mi&sion for the contribution ct' t-1r. Torres and Mr . Campos . 

Mr. LUTOSLOHSKI (Poland) felt that, in vie,·I of the i mportance 

of housing , particularly in v1ar devas tated and under-developed areas, 

the Commission should have f urther information on the programme for 

regional conferences of experts, the possibili ties of' technical ass is-

tance and other aspects of t he problem falling within the competence of 

the Economic and Employment Co~ssion. 

t.Uss SENDER (An:erican Federation of Labor) ind.icat~;;d that 

at the third session the Social Coum1ss1on bad t·urtner d.iscussed the 

question of housing . It had then be6n announced that a meeting of 

ex!_:.erts on tropi cal hous i ng had been held and that hous ing in m:.r 

deves La ted <.;Ountries vltlS being nand.led by the Economic c:oruniBSion !'or 

iEuro pe 



E/CN . l/SR 42 
Page 5 

Europe. A re:port from the Secretar iat giving complete information 

on the s~bject would be helpful. 

If the Economic and Employu:ent Con:mission dealt \1 i th the supply 

aspect of housing , as had been indicated, the question of labour in 

the construction of housing needed clarification i n order to d~~·.•rmine 

\·lhether the matter v1ould fall \·li thin t he competence of t h0 Social Com-

mission or the Economic and Emplo~ent Conmission. 

Mr. HEINTRAUB (Co~ission Secretary) confirmed Miss Sender ' s 

statement that a ~eting of experts on tropical housing had been held 

in Vene zuela in December 1947 . The Economic Commission for Europe 

concerned 1 tself with the question of •1ousing in the ' 'ar-devastatAd 

countries and had taken action on the question at various times . If 

the Conmission ~isbed the Secretariat could present a more detailed 

re:r;ort . 

Mr . EVANS (IlO) said that the Governing Body of IlO had 

set up an Industrial Conmittee of building, civil engineering, and 

public v/orks . The Con:mi ttee met for the first time in Brussels f rom 

25 November to 3 December 1946. It adopted a number of resolutions 

\lhich i ncluded collaboration in the construc t ion industries, t he 

stabilization of employmen t in the construction industries, gene ral 

problems of construction and reconstruction, and condi tiona of \.Jork . 

So~ of those r esolutions ,.1ere r eproduced in docu.rn.ent E/CN .1/46. 

Mr . Evans added that anothe r sessi on of that industrial corrmdttee 

\IOUld be held in t he United Stat es in the cour se of the present year . 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that during the first session of the 

Economic and Employrr.ent Corunission, the matter \las placed on the 

agenda, and by consultation be~1een the Chairman o~ the Social Com-

mission, and t he Chairman of the Economic and Employment Cou.mission, 

/the degree 



E/CN .1/SR 42 
Page 6 

the degree of particiiJa.tion of both Commi ssions bad been decided 

upon. 

The views of both Coli'Jilissions seemed to be t l:at . the- .. prob lem c f 

housing s hould be dealt with primarily by t he Social Commission, whi ch 

would study the hous i ng needs and various alternative methods for 

dealing vii th those needs. The l!: ·,;onomic and Employment Con:mission vias 

reore interested in t he wider aspects of the ~uestion , i n particular 

t he repercussions of the housing problems on the general economic l ife 

of a count ry. That view had been translated i n to the formula that 

the Social Colllllission would deal >·lith the ~uestion of demand of t he 

housing problem, and the Economic and ~plo~nt Comm.issi on with the 

que s t i on of supply; as a result t here bad been sou:e confusion and 

misconceptions as to 'What had been agreed betv1een t he Chairmen of the 

r espe ctive Commissions . 

Arrangements '\o:culd be made to obtain from the Secr etariat up - to -date 

information on subsequ~nt develo~ments , which could be used i n future 

discussions of t he Commission. The report would be circulated a.n:ong 

the msrebers as soon as poss i ble , and on the basis of t he i nformation 

obtained, it might be necessary toccrre back to that point of t he agenda 

at a later stage. 

Mr. RUEFF (Fr ance ) said that the t cus ing question \·las one 

of t he u:os'j:. i mportant economic problems. The question of t he inequality 

of demand and supply i n the count ries whe re the housing problem was 

acute , was one of the characteristic s of the present situation. From 

the expl ana tions given , the Soci al Commiss i on appeared to have devoted 

its studies to t he mate rial aspect of the problems of housing , construe-

tion and. supply, but hed no t dealt with the real economic aspec t of the 

probl em, which was t he reason for the existing i nequality; u:ethods ,.1ould 

have to be considered I~ make those conditions disappear. The Economic 

/and Employment 



E/CN . 1/SR 42 
Page 7 

and Employuent Co~ssion should i nclude in i t s studies i nvestigations 

on the question of housing and of const ruction. ,\part from the quee-

tion of economic balance , there \lere substantial r easons why the 

hous ing problem should be considered \lithin t he competence of the 

Ccn:mi ssion. The q·.tostion was of extrezr.e i mportance and research was 

needed not only on the techni cal aspect of the problem as i t related 

t o verious countries but on its relat ion to the problem of economic 

stability. 

Mr . EVANS (!10) said that his organization would shor t ly 

be publishing a re~ort on housing and emplo~nt, which might not 

cover all the pointe ralsed by Mr. Rueff, but v1ould be a contribution 

i n t hat direction . 

Mr . lUTOSlOWSKI (Poland) wished t o clarify hie previous 

statement . The housing problem had many aspects, but the one aspect 

that could he l p in the solution of t he problem ,.,as t he technical 

question of t hrifty and efficient methode of house construction . 

The construction of houses could not be regarded from the economic 

point of vie'\-1 '\-li thout t aking into consideration the technical aspects 

of t he problem, as both were closely connected . It might be of 

inte rest f or the Commission to obtain figures as to t he azr.ount of 

hous ing that could be provided f or a given inves tment . That question 

should be r a ised in the course of the discussion of the r eports of 

the Sub-Cozr.mission on Emplo~nt and Economic Stabili t y, and of t he 

Ecor..omic and Employment Con:.m.ission, both of which dealt with t he 

quection. He streoscd t he i mportance of providing practical remedies 

t o t he probl em, to 1·1hich t he Un1ted Nations organs coul d furnish 

assistance i n the •:ountries which had diffi culties in sol ving t hem. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



E /CN . 1/SR 42 
Page 8 

The CHAIFMAN said that the question could be appropriately 

dealt Hi th later, when the document prepare d by the Secretariat had 

been circulated. Alt hough he agreed to a large extent with the 

viev/S expressed by Mr. Lutoelowski, he doubted '~hether such problems 

colld be dealt vlith on a world-wide basis. There were differences 

in the technical ~ethods o f the various countries . He thought the 

vie\~ of the n:embers of the Social Con:mission was that the matter 

should be dealt vii th through regional commi sa ions . 

In reply to a question raised by Mr . Lutoslovlski, Nr . \miNTFAUB 

(Commiss ion Secreta~y) said that the probl ems of construction technique 

were not within the C()mpete nce of the Economic and Employment Commission, 

but that they would be studied by a technical group set up by the Secre-

t ariat in accordance with the recorunendations of the ::>ocial Commission . 

Mr. RUEFF (France) agreed that the question of exami n i ng the 

problem of construction technique was not vlithin the terms of re f er-

ence of the Commission, but pointed out that the housing problem was 

a f undamental question which required i mmedi ate attention. In a great 

many European countries private construction had practically disappeared. 

The results of public investments and other economic questions should 

be examined. An organ of t he United Nations should be entrusted with 

the '\-lork of studying the prob lem, '~hich affected large numbers of 

:people in t he world today. 

Mr . .EOE (Norv1ay) and Mr. NEHRU (India) both expressed 

a desire to examine the Secretari at ' s report before e nding the dis -

cuss ion . 

The CHAIRMAN ruled that the Co~sai.on '1-lould return to that 

item on the agenda v1hen the Secretariat ' s repc r t had been circulated 

among the members. 

The mee ting rose at 1 p.m. 




